The regular monthly meeting of the Mahoning Township Supervisors was held this evening at the Township Municipal Building at 4:30 PM.

Members of the Board present:

Christine DeLong, Chairperson Ron Miller, Vice-Chairman Wayne Myers, Supervisor

Also attending were:

Kim Matunis
David Curry
Robert Stoneback, Daily Item
Aidan Matunis
Ethan Bulger
Dave Barron

Executive sessions were held prior to this evening's meeting on March 4, 2013 at 1:30 PM for personnel and legal matters. Another will also be held March 22, 2013 at 9 AM.

## PUBLIC COMMENT

There was no public comment this evening.

**MINUTES & TREASURER'S REPORT**: Minutes of the previous meeting of February 11, 2013 were approved; motion was made by Mr. Miller, second Mr. Myers to accept. Treasurer's Report for the month of February 2013 was accepted by motion of Mr. Miller, second Mr. Myers.

## **DEPARTMENT REPORTS**

**SOLICITOR:** N/A

**ZONING/UCC**: Mr. VonBlohn report was presented at workshop.

**POLICE DEPARTMENT**: February monthly report submitted.

**STREET DEPARTMENT**: Report was submitted at workshop this morning. Items requiring action were:

**STREET SWEEPING**: Lloyd advised receiving three quotes for per hour work; Robert Young, \$139, Don Bower, \$143 and Danville Borough \$76. Mr. Miller motioned to accept the quote from Danville Borough at \$76 per hour, Mr. Myers seconded.

**COUNTY ROAD WORK**: The Board by motion of Mr. Miller second Mr. Myers, agreed to have the street department do road work for the county at the County Home at \$20 per square foot, as set forth in our road work permits.

**SPRING PAVING BIDS**: The secretary was instructed to advertise bid opening at the next regular workshop, April 15, and to be considered for award that evening at meeting,

all bids to be received by 4:00 PM Friday, April 12, 2012. Mr. Miller motioned in favor, Mr. Myers seconded.

**ENGINEER**: March report submitted and no action was required by the Board.

FIRE DEPARTMENT: N/A

## **OLD BUSINESS**

**DUMPSTER DAY**: Set for Saturday, April 13, 2013 7AM until noon, two load limit.

**RECYCLING ORDINANCE AND RESOLUTION**: Amendment proposing ordinance changes be set forth by resolution adopted by motion of Mr. Miller, second Mr. Myers.

**RESOLUTION NAMING RECYCLABLES**: Adopted by motion of Mr. Miller, second Mr. Myers.

**AMEND HANDICAP PARKING ORDINANCE**: By motion of Mr. Miller, second Mr. Myers, the Board removed the handicap parking space in front of 15 Oak Street.

## **NEW BUSINESS**

**LENAPE SOLAR:** By motion of Mr. Miller, second Mr. Myers, the Board approved the light changes for more enengy efficient lights thru Lenape Solar. This will be done at no cost.

**EXONERATIONS**: Requested by Statewide Tax Recovery were approved for Casaundra Weisenberger and Tina Jacobs, motion in favor Mr. Miller, second Mr. Myers.

**SPECIAL EVENTS PERMITS**: Submitted for the following events were approved by the Board, with two conditions: that no permanent markings be placed on the roads for any of the events, and that the township cannot promise police service for route control, as in doing so we would be in an overtime situation.

Motion in favor, Mr. Miller, second Mr. Myers:

March for Babies Geisinger May 5, 2013 5K Walk Run Geisinger April 27, 2013

**SALT - COOPER UCC PERMITS**: The Board agreed by motion of Mr. Miller, second Mr. Myers to sell a maximum two loads of salt at cost to Cooper Township.

**TOWNSHIP STOP SIGNS**: The Police Department will be patrolling and watching numerous stop sign throughout the township as it has been reported that residents are running stop signs.

**DUMPSTER PERMITS**: Robert from the Danville News will advise residents that if they are placing dumpsters on township roads, they are required to obtain a dumpster permit from the Township Police Department. Dave Barron requested that the township pay for a special ad, but Robert will report the information without cost.

Mr. Miller motioned in favor of authorizing and approving the payrolls and bills for March, 2013 and also to adjourn, Mr. Myers seconded.